Minutes

Riverton Village Board

The President and the Board of Trustees of the Village of Riverton held their regular board meeting on April 3, 2023 at the Riverton Village Hall, Riverton, IL.

The board meeting was called to order at 7:00 pm. Those answering roll call: Trustees: Russ Patrick, Dave Charles, Gina Rusciolelli, Joe Bartley, Jim Mileham, and Mayor Tom Rader. Trustee Michelle Landess was not in attendance.

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

Trustee Bartley made a motion to approve March 20th board meeting minutes, and pay the bills. It was seconded by Trustee Mileham. Trustees Patrick, Charles, Rusciolelli, Bartley, Mileham, and Landess voted yes.

People to Address the Board:

Robert Pressler from P&P Construction addressed the board concerning the property next to him accumulating debris. Chief Crouch will go and look at it and potentially refer to the County. Jim Cribbett addressed the board on behalf of the Library. He wanted to thank the employees for the work done to the check out counter.

Old Business:

New Business:

Superintendent Lyons, thanked the village employees for their hard work after the tornado went through. Chief Crouch, thanked the employees for their response to the tornado on Friday. Office Manager Patterson, had nothing to report.

Treasurer Baker, reported the budget was being worked on with approval coming in May.

Committee Reports:

Trustee Patrick, chairperson of the Administrative Committee, had nothing to report.

Trustee Rusciolelli, chairperson of the Public Safety Committee, requested closed session for personnel.

Trustee Mileham, chairperson of the Public Utility Committee, made a motion to waive bids and approve the purchase of a dump truck from Victory Lane for \$74,000 and \$28,450 for the bed for a dump truck from next years budget. Trustee Landess seconded. Trustees Patrick, Charles, Rusciolelli, Bartley, Mileham, and Landess voted yes.

Trustee Charles, chairperson of the Parks Committee, reported that he is waiting for Kuhn and Trello for roofs for the dugouts at Field of Dreams.

Trustee Landess, chairperson of the Public Works Committee, thanked Tommy Wilson for 3 years of service, Mike Runyon for 20 years of service, Ryan Holliday for 5 years of service and acknowledged Mary Jo Nation for 17 years of service and her retirement from the village.

Trustee Bartley, chairperson of the Economic Development Committee, made a motion to approve a liquor license to the KC Hall for the Sesquicentennial Celebration. Trustee Landess seconded. Trustees Patrick, Charles, Rusciolelli, Bartley, Mileham, and Landess voted yes. Trustee Mileham made a motion to

approve giving 20 tickets to Neuhoff Media for advertising purposes. Trustee Landess seconded. Trustees Patrick, Charles, Rusciolelli, Bartley, Mileham, and Landess voted yes.

Mayor Rader, reported that one weather siren did not go off, so they will test on Tuesday to ensure they are working. He commented that Republic Services offered dumpsters for assistance with storm clean up. He thanked Senator McClure and Representative Rosenthal for speaking with him about the storms. He also thanked all of the crews for the help after the tornado.

Trustee Bartley made a motion to enter closed session at 7:18 pm. Trustee Landess seconded. Trustees Patrick, Charles, Rusciolelli, Bartley, Mileham, and Landess voted yes.

Trustee Rusciolelli made a motion to re-enter open session at 7:25 pm. Trustee Bartley seconded. Trustees Patrick, Charles, Rusciolelli, Bartley, Mileham, and Landess voted yes.

Trustee Bartley made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 7:27pm. Trustee Rusciolelli seconded. Trustees Patrick, Charles, Rusciolelli, Bartley, Mileham, and Landess voted yes.

_____ Mayor

_____ Date

_____Clerk